Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Chris A Daly [DALYCA@gov.ns.ca]

Sent: June 20, 2003 3.08 PM

To: HoodB@DFO-MPO.GC.CA

Cc: Young,Bruce [CEAA]; McDonald,Derek [CEAA]; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Coulter,Bill [CEAA];
nadeauri@DFO-MPO.GC.CA,; Cheryl L Benjamin; BoudreauPR@mar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Subject: Re: Whites Point letter

Attachments: Boudreau June 2003.rtf

Boudreau June
2003.rtf (3 MB)
This is to confirm that I have signed and faxed our letter to Paul Boudreau

with cc: fax to Bill Coulter, Richard Nadeau and Bruce Young. Thanks and everyone have a
good weekend!

>>> <HoodBE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA> 06/18/03 11:19AM >>>

Chris,
Please see attached revised draft letter. Paul asked that you forward any comments you
have to me, as he is presently out of the office.

Thanks,
Bruce

<<letter to Province re White Point Quarry 13Jun03__ .doc>>

Bruce Hood, Sr. Advisor / Conseiller principal

613-991-0328 | facsimile / télécopieur 613-993-7493 hoodb@dfo-mpo.gc.ca Fisheries and
Oceans Canada | 200 Kent Street | 12N179 | Ottawa ON K1lA 0OE6 Péches et Océans Canada |
200 rue Kent | 12N179 | Ottawa ON KlA OE6 Government cof Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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PO Box 697

Department of Tel:
Environment and Labour
Environmental Assessment Branch (902) 424-4936 _
Halifax, Nova Scotia
Fax:
(902) 424-0503
B3J 2T8 E-Mail: EA@gov.ns.ca

Christopher A. Daly, BSc. (Hons.), MES
Manager, Environmental Assessment
Fife no.: 40100-34-70

June XX, 2003

Paul Boudreau, A/Manager
Habitat Management Division
P.O. Box 1006

B505, 5" Floor

Dartmouth, NS

B2Y 4A2

Dear Mr. Boudreau:
RE: Global Quarry Products’ Whites Point Quarry

| am writing in response to your letter dated June XX, 2003, respecting Global Quarry Products’
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proposed Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal.

This letter confirms that Nova Scotia has an environmental assessment requirement for the
above project, and we are interested in harmonizing with the federal environmental assessment
process. At your request, we are willing to participate in a joint environmental assessment
review panel, once an agreement is reached.

Please contact me to arrange a meeting to discuss the details of this process. | can be reached
at 424 4936.

Sincerely,

Christopher A. Daly
Manager, Environmental Assessment

cc: Bruce Young, CEAA
Bill Coulter, CEAA
Richard Nadeau, DFO

bce: R. L’Esperance
B. Langdon
G. MacLellan
K. MacNeil
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